



Allison Krichman

Project Architect / 4 Years at CDA / RA038154



Profile

Allison Krichman is a registered architect who joined Chris Dawson Architect in the Summer of 2019. She moved to the Harrisburg area from NYC with 10 years of experience in residential and commercial architecture. She has a passion for marrying traditional and contemporary architecture to create timeless designs that cater to clients' needs. Allison is thorough, talented, and possesses an innate ability to be exceedingly easy for clients to work with while simultaneously being demanding of the contractors.

Education

Northeastern University, M.Arch, 2009

University of Maryland, Bachelor of Science in Architecture, 2006

University of Maryland Study Abroad Program, Castellemare di Stabia, Italy, 2006

Work History

Chris Dawson Architect, 2019 - Present

Icon Realty Management - Senior Project Manager, 2014 - 2019

John Furth Peachy, Architect - Project Manager, 2009 - 2014

Forefront Designs - Intern Architect, 2006 - 2007, Summer 2008

Affiliations

Registered Architect - State of New York, 2015 - Present

Selected Honors

AIA Citation Award, Zeroday Brewing Company Taproom, 2022

AIA Citation Award, Penn State Health CARE Center, 2022

AIA Merit Award, Kazimi Residence, 2021

AIA Merit Award, Watkins Residence, 2020

AIA Citation Award, Hidden Still Distillery & Restaurant, 2020

Key Past Projects

Boiling Springs Mill Renovation, 2023

Pine Grove Healthy Home, 2023

Milton Hershey School Environmental Center Study, 2021 - 2022

Richards Mt Washington Residence, 2021

Richards Lake House, 2021

Milton Hershey School Swatara & Willow Woods Student Homes, 2021

Kazimi Residence, 2020, **AIA Award**

Watkins Residence, 2020, **AIA Award**

Hidden Still Distillery & Restaurant, 2020, **AIA Award**

512/514 N 2nd Street Apartments, 2020

Schoolhouse Flats - Lemoyne Middle School Reuse, 2020

Zeroday Brewing Company Taproom, 2020, **AIA Award**

Penn State Hershey Medical Center ASB Office Renovation, 2020

Turnpaugh Health & Wellness Center Renovations & Addition, 2020

Penn State Health Cancer Assistance and Resource Education (CARE) Center, 2019, **AIA Award**

Programs

Autodesk Revit, Autodesk AutoCAD Architecture

Adobe Suite - Photoshop, InDesign, Illustrator